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Kite, Robin

From: Battles, Cale

Sent: Thursday, February 01, 2007 2:44 PM
To: Kite, Robin

Subject: Bill Draft

Robin,

Last session you helped our office draft AB 1086 (LRB 2734/1) regarding the regulation of construction contractors and
subcontractors, granting rule—making authority, and providing a penalty.

Rep. Kaufert would like that bill redrafted and have the amendment (LRBa2396/1) rolled into the bill except for the fourth provision.

If you have any questions regarding this issue please feel free to contact me at anytime. Thank you in advance for your assistance.

Sincerely,
Cale Battles
Rep. Kaufert's Office
6-5719
227 07
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M ir oduced b?”*ﬁgpresenta KAUFERT, ALBERS, TOWNSEND,
. Towns, PETROWSKI~MONTGOMERY, MUSSER, TravIS, OWENS, POPE-ROBERTS,
- KREIBICH, NEWCOMER, "OTT WiNK, BERCEAU, KRAWCZYK, LEHMAN and |
. MoLEPSKE, cosponsored by™~Sehators KAPANKE, ELL1S, DECKER, COWLES, ,f

ERPENBACH, GROTHMAN, LEIBHAM arid-ZIEN. Referred to Committee on Housing. /

// /&%ﬁﬁg, {lﬁ?{':

1 AN ACT to am:end 1011}.02 (20) (a) and 101.02 (21) (a); and to create 101.19 (1)
2 (k), 101.65 (1p) and subchapter VII of chapter 101 [precedes 101.98] of the
3 statutes; relating to: the regulation of construction contractors and
4 subcontractors, granting rule-making authority, and providing a penalty.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

The Department of Commerce (Commerce) administers various laws, including
building codes, that promote safety in public,and private buildings and in the
subsystems of those buildings. To that end, Cemme{;e issues various licenses,
permits, registrations, and other credentials (licenses) to persons engaged in the
construction trades such as electricians and plumbers. Commerce also administers
and issues licenses in connection with the administration of other laws relating to
public safety such as those regulating fireworks and the storage of flammable
liquids.

This bill requires Commerce to register any person who desires to act as a
contractor or subcontractor and who meets certain registration requirements
established by Commerce Under the bill, a contractor is a person engaged in the
business of construction who contracts with the owner or lessor of real property to
construct, or supervise the construction of, an improvement to that real property.
The bill specifies that a subcontractor is a person who enters into a contract with a
contractor or a subcontractor to perform part or all of a contract to construct or
supervise the construction of an improvement to real property.
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Under the bill, Commerce must establish an Internet’site that consumers may
use to determine whether a contractor or subcontractor is registered by Commerce.
The bill also requires Commerce to promulgate rules establishing standards for the
registration of contractors and subcontractors, application procedures for persons
who apply for such registration, and conditions under which Commerce may suspend
or revoke such a registration. The bill creates a contractor advisory committee that

is required to make recommendations to commerce"{"egardmg the promulga‘mon Of v
these rules. OS5 o condiacke - o construchon services
[ 00 sulicondf il

The bill prowdes that a person may not hold hlmself/ or herself out or act as a
contractor or subcontractor or perform construction services unless the person is
registered as a contractor or subcontractor by Commerce3 The bill also prohibits a pec Y
contractor or sub¢ontractor from entering into contracts\with a subeontracterywho
is not reglstere& with Commerce. Further, the bill prohibits a contractor or
subcontractor from claiming a lien for construction services performed or materials
procured if the contractor or subcontractor is not registered with Commerce.

The bill authorizes Commerce to directly assess a forfeiture by issuing an order
against any person who violates the requirements imposed upon contractors and

subcontractors under the bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
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J 1 g 01 %LWIQJ 952 101 981 145&2”“(21) 145. 035 145.045, 145 15, 145. 16 145.165, |
"'”’; w?/g 3 > SecTION 3. 101.19 (1) | f the statutes is created to read:
"i@: - ggf,,gx {_ ;@§}
- 4 101.19 (1) E@ AThe registration of contractors and subcontractors under*subch.
[P *""’@% s B
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6 SECTION 4. 101.65 (1 p)‘)(()f the statutes is created to read:

7 101.65 (1p) May not issue a building permit to a person who is required to be

J
8 registered under subch. ﬁﬁ;nless that person, on applying for a building permit,

v

9 produces proof of registration.

p @ﬁw g 101,79
f chapter 1()1 [precedes W of the statutes is

10 SECTION 5. Subchaptel‘!i

11 created to read:

12 E)@@ *% CHAPTER 101
13 \‘Q :%0“% SUBCHAPTER Wil V[1|__

O REGULATION OF CONSTRUCTION

SRR IR

14
4
CONTRACTORS AND SUBCONTRACTORS

Definitions. In this subchapter:

15

16

17 3 \g) “Contractor” means any person engaged in the business of construction who

18 contracts with the owner or lessor of real property to construct, or supervise the

19 construction of, an improvement to that real property.
20 | SR) “Construction” means the construction, renovation, repair, remodeling, or
21 demolition of an improvement to real property or of a manufactured home.

a‘ﬂ i s * kil 5] . LN s
22 { 9’!{) Construction services” means mechanical or structural activities relating
23 to construction including carpentry, concrete work, landscaping, masonry work,

24 painting, plastering, insulation work, roofing, erection of scaffolding, or the
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installation or repair of floor coverings, drywall, wall coverings, tile, cabinets,

countertogs or smimgpy C;\"F‘O\""\ P ce N OUS @ O&a

(4) “Subcontractor” means a person who enters into a contract with a
contractor or subcontractor to perform part or all of a contract to construct or
supervisg the construction of an improvement to real property.

7 /01,99 | v/

Departmental powers and duties. The department shall do all of

i ﬁ

the following:

(1) Register, and issue a unique registration number to, any person who desires
to act as a contractor or a subcontractor and who meets the requirements for
registration established by the department under this subchapter.

(2) Establish an Internet site that consumers may use to determine M}@@é&

@M’Fto -8

(3) Promulgate rules establishing all of the following:

(@) Standards for the registration of contractors and subcontractors.

(b) Application procedures for persons applying for registration under this
subchapter.

(© Conditi@ns under which the department may suspend or reveoke the
registraff'o‘n of a contractor or subcontractor.

7 101,991

9@1{9&% Prohibitions. (1) No person may hold himself or herself out or act
as a contractor or subcontractor or perform construction serviceg’ unless that person
is registered as a contractor or subcontractor by the department under this
subchapter.

(2) No contractor or subcontracto;; may enter into a contract for construction
services with a éﬁb&f;;@zf{gzwg i}f} is ot §;egis‘cered as a contractor or subcontractor

by the department under this subchapter.




A AN i

o1 e W

o N O

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17

.

N
G

120
S
21
22
23
24
25

Vil

2005 — 2006 Legislature _5- Nk

ASSEMBLY BILL 1086 SECTION 5

(3) No contractor or subcontractor may claim or maintain an action to enforce
a lien under s‘./779.01 for construction services performed or materials procured if the
contractor or subcontractor was not registered as a contractor or a subcontractor by
the department{nder this subchapter at the time that the services were performed
or the materials were procured.

(4) No contractor or subcontractor may knowingly and with intent to evade any
state or federal law, rule, or regulation coerce or induce a perslm to falsely declare
that he or she is an independent contractor.

;W iif?riments. Every person who is registered as a contractor or
subcontractor by the department under this subchapter shall do all of the following:

(1) Display his or her registration number at his or her principal place of
businessf/

(2) Include his or her registration number on all construction bids and
contracts and on all advertising.

/ loi.aaf J
U{L@SA Registration term. Registration under this subchapter shall be

- 0f.99% rl01.992 " 101,493

v
vahd for a permd of not more tk(]fn 4 years and shall be renewable.
g}{;@,&% Ext‘eptmn Sectxons\g@@&% and ;ﬁ%ﬁﬁ% ‘do not apply to a person

who performs construction work on real property, an improvement to real property,
or a manufactured home if the real property, improvement, or manufactured home
ed or leased by that person.
i BG)
/ E sﬁ%

iﬁkﬁ&?ﬁ Penaltxes (1) The department may dlrectly assess af forfeiture b
wi@ 4}% N

‘?%%E

¥

%w

issuing an order against any person who violates s.
department may not assess a forfeiture exceeding $2,000 for each violation.
(2) The department shall promulgate rules‘,specifying the procedures

J
governing the assessment of forfeitures under this section including the following:
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(@) The procedure for issuing an order for an alleged violation.

(b) The amount of a forfeiture that the department may assess for an alleged
violation, subject to the limit under sub. (1).

(c) The procedure for contesting an order issued for an alleged violation.

(d) The procedure for contesting the assessment of a forfeiture for an alleged
violation.

(3) The departmenf/shall remit all forfeitures paid under this section'/to the
secretary of administration for deposit in the school fund.

(4) All forfeitures that are not paid as required under this section"shall accrue
interest at the rate of IZJpercent per year.

(5) The\/attorney general may bring an action in the name of the state to collect
any forfeiture imposed, or interest accrued, under this subsection‘/if the forfeiture or
interest has not been paid after the exhaustion of all administrative and judicial

reviews. = g‘s—éwﬁﬁ%w’@m sechibn da7.137(3)

P 2R iy b
’ A nl T 5780 %jf
SECTION 6. Nonstatutory provisions.

(1) PropoSED RULES. No later t;Han the first day of th &12th month beginning

v
after the effective date of this su ectlon the department of commerce Qhall subrmf

s?égw

and g@w 2) of the

in proposed form the rules req)a(ired under sections

statutes, as created by this /éct to the legislative council staff under section 227.15
J { way not reguuele.
(1) of the statutes@;g}gﬁg!{the secretary of administration y@g@g@é{me department
P g}.zy sovnraei s ’ o )

(to prepare an economic impact report 4AdErEett g for the
P =

proposed rules.
(2) CONTRACTOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE. There iS created a contractor advisory
. v
committee @jélaﬂ consist of 7 members appointed by the secretary of commerce.

Of the members appointed to the committee, 4 members shall be contractors, as
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O defined in section WAQ ( of the s}:atutes as created by this act, or subcontractors,

2 as defined in section lﬁk@g (4 of the statutes, as created by this act‘/2 members shall

3 be representatives of labor unions, and one{nember shall be a public member. The
v

4 committee shall make recommendations to the department of commerce re arding

i i L ol 9 §

5 the promulgation of rules under sections QW (3) and 1 A (2) of the statutes,

as created by this act. The committee shall cease to exist on the first day of the 12th 1,99/
ol.77
month begmmng after the day on which the rules required under sections Wﬁ

6
7
8 3 and %@ L&%/Zg 5,25; tﬁi statutes, as created by this act, are promulgated by the
9 department of commerce.

0

SecTioN 7. Effective dates. This act takes effect on the first day of the\ll 8th

11 month beginning after publication, except as follows:

@ (1) SEcTION 6 (1) and (Z){)f this act take effect on the day after publication.

13 T / (END)

&- OO
.
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5 a) The name and address of every contractor and subcontractor registered by

6 / the department under this subchapter.‘/

7 5 (b) The name of the contact person for every contractor and subcontractor

8 j registered by the department‘ﬁnder this subchapter.

9 % (c) Whether a contractor or subcontractor registered by the department under
10 E% this subchapter carries a performance bond or other financial assurance to ensure J
11 z the work of the contractor or subcantractor. ; o - |
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SEcTION 1. 101.02 (20) (a)oéf the statutes, as affected by 2005 Wisconsin Act
456, is amended to read:

101.02 (20) (a) For purposes of this subsection, “license” means a license,
permit or certificate of certification or registration issued by the department under
ss. 101.09 (3) (c), 101.122 (2) (¢), 101.143 (2) (g), 101.15(2) (e), 101.17,101.177 (4) (a),
101.178 (2) or (3) (a), 101.63 (2) or (2m), 11.653, 101.73 (5) or (6), 101.82 (2), 101.87,

Hjgtory: 1971 ¢. 185ss. 1105, 7;1971 c. 228 ss. 16, 42: Stats. 19715, 101.02; 1975 ¢. 39, 94; 1977 c. 29; 1981 c. 360; 1983 a. 410; 1985 a. 182 s. 57, 1987 a. 343; 1989
. 56, 139; 1991 a. 39, 269; 1993 a. 27, 184, 252, 414, 492; 1995 a. 27& 3631 1o 3649r, 9126 (19); 1995 a. 215; 1997 a. 191, 237; 1999 a. 9; 2001 a. 61; 2005 a. 251, 456.

SECTION 2. 101.02 (21) (a)'of the statutes, as affected by 2005 Wisconsin Act
456, is amended to read:

101.02 (21) (a) In this subsection, “license” means a license, permit or
certificate of certification or registration issued by the department under s. 101.09
(3) (0), 101.122 (2) (e), 101.143 (2) (g), 101.15 (2) (e), 101.17, 101.177 (4) (a), 101.178
(2) or (3) (), 101.63 (2), 101.653, 101.73 (5) or (6), 101.82 (2), 101.87, 101.935, 101.95,

*¢ 101.951, 101.952,{101.981,}101.985 (1) to (3),]145.02 (4), 145.035, 145.045, 145.15,
145.16, 145.165, 145.17, 145.175, 145.18 or 167.10 (6m).

005 Wis, Xot 456, Prior fo 6-1-07 it

Note: Note: Par. (a) is skown a\amended eff, 6-1-07

(a} In this subsectiog, “4i % ali p

it or certificatd, of certification or regjétration issue y the department under s. 191.09 (3) ()N 01.122 (2)
(o), 101.143 (2) (), 10115 (2} (e}, 10R17, 101.177(4) (63, 101.178 (2} or (3) ), 161,63 (2), 161.658, 16173 (5 or (6)N101.82 (2), 101.87, 101.935, 101.95, 101.95K,101.952,
143,02 (4), 145.035, 145.045, 145.15, 45,16, 145.16§, 145.17, 145.175, 145.38 or 167.10 (6m)

istory: 1971 c. £95ss. 1105, 7; 1871 ¢. 228 3¢ 16, 42; Stats, 1971 s, 101, 11975 ¢, 39, 84; 1977 ¢, 29; 1981 ¢, 360983 a. 410; 1945 2. 182 5. 57: 1987 a. 34 %9
3 s 484252, 414, 492; 1995 a. 27 ss. 363 K10 3649r, 926 (19); 1995 a. 215; 1997 a. 237, 1999 a. 9, 2001 a. 61; 2005 a. 251, 356,
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This is a redraft of 2005 Assembly Bill 1086{ This redraft incorporates Assembly
Amendment 1 to AB<1086. As in last session’s bill, this version contains a nopstatutory
provision that establishes a deadline for the Department of Commerce to submit
proposed rules to the legislative council staff.¥Under current law, the Department of
Administration is authorized to require the Department of Commerce to prepare an
economic impact report for its proposed rules. If the Department of Administration
requires such a report, this could increase the time it would take the Department of
Commerce to submit its proposed rules under this draft. Upop reviewing this draft,
I'have assumed that you did not want to delay the rule-making'process. Consequently,
I have revised the nonstatutory provision to specify that the Department of
Administration may not require that the Department of Commerce prepare an
economic impact report for the proposed rules. Please let me know if my assumption
1s not consistent with your intent.

If you have any other questions with regard to this draft, please feel free to contact me.

Robin N. Kite

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-7291

E-mail: robin.kite@legis.wisconsin.gov
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March 13, 2007

This is a redraft of 2005 Assembly Bill 1086. This redraft incorporates Assembly
Amendment 1 to AB-1086. As in last session’s bill, this version contains a
nonstatutory provision that establishes a deadline for the Department of Commerce
to submit proposed rules to the legislative council staff. Under current law, the
Department of Administration is authorized to require the Department of Commerce
to prepare an economic impact report for its proposed rules. If the Department of
Administration requires such a report, this could increase the time it would take the
Department of Commerce to submit its proposed rules under this draft. Upon
reviewing this draft, I have assumed that you did not want to delay the rule-making
process. Consequently, I have revised the nonstatutory provision to specify that the
Department of Administration may not require that the Department of Commerce
prepare an economic impact report for the proposed rules. Please let me know if my
assumption is not consistent with your intent.

If you have any other questions with regard to this draft, please feel free to contact me.

Robin N. Kite

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-7291

E-mail: robin.kite@legis.wisconsin.gov
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Subject: Draft Review: LRB 07-1813/1 Topic: Regulation of construction contractors

Please Jacket LRB 07-1813/1 for the ASSEMBLY.




